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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: I-Link 

Will do. Thanks, Paula. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 11:57 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: I-Link 

I just got my mail and a copy of proof of payment was there. They paid everything they should have. It 
is OK to open a docket to cancel both certificates with an effective date of 2/20/04. I will forward a copy 
of my file to Jackie Gilchrist. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 11:54 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: I-Link 

From: Kay Flynn ' \  

I don't like to put amounts in the description, because I 'm not 100% sure I'm interpreting Fiscal's notes 
correctly, but it looks like we got 4 checks, 1 for $50, 1 for $16.25, 1 for $50 + $6, and 1 for $50, which 
seems to be bit more than what you were expecting. 

However, I'll let you take a look at the document yourself before you give the final answer, in case I'm 
wrong on what I THINK I see, 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 11:41 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: I-Link 

I received the request for cancellation from Lance on February 20th. We should have received $16.25 P&I 
for 1997 and the 2004 RAF for I7568 and the 2003 RAF, P&I and 2004 RAF for TX598 (check should have 
been $166.25 at a minimum). From the description in CMS I can't really tell i f  they paid everything they 
needed to in order to be granted a voluntary cancelIation. IW have to wait until I can see it. 

- -- - -0 rig i n a I Message-- -.- - 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 11:24 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: I-Link 
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Paula, we just got record of this company's RAF and P/I payments, PIUS a copy of a note from you to Lance 
Steinhart. Your note asked him to let--you know how he wishes to proceed by 3/26, Does this mean he will 
file a formal request to cancel the IXC and CLEC? 
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